








Brothers, Sheila C 

From: Fox, Bess L

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2006 12:59 PM

To: Brothers, Sheila C

Cc: Eldred, Janet

Subject: RE: W for a Course Change

Attachments: Checklistphysics435.doc; Checklistphysics535.doc
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12/15/2006

Yes, we've vetting the Physics syllabi.  I've attached our checklist approval  for PHY 435 and PHY 535.  These 
classes meet all the requirements of upper-tier writing courses. 
  
Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
  
Bess Fox 
Graduate Assistant 
Writing Initiative 
257-4831 
  
  
  
  
 

From: Brothers, Sheila C 
Sent: Fri 12/1/2006 12:12 PM 
To: Eldred, Janet 
Cc: Fox, Bess L 
Subject: W for a Course Change 
 
Good afternoon! I am writing in regard to a course change proposal for PHY 535. The application states that it will 
be used as a W course, but I have nothing from the WI Office to indicate that it has been reviewed by you. 
  
Can you let me know if the course (attached) has been approved?  
  
Thank you,  
Sheila  
  
  
Sheila Brothers 
Office of the Senate Council 
Administrative Coordinator 
203E Main Building, -0032 
Phone: (859) 257-5872 
Fax: (859) 257-8375 
sheila.brothers@uky.edu 
http://www.uky.edu/USC/New 
  


















































